

Mid-Hudson Astronomical Association September, 2018

Website: www.midhudsonastro.org

President : Jack Chastain
Secretary: Jim Rockrohr

Newsletter Editor: Rick Versace

Publicity: Paul Chauvet **Speakers:** Paul Granich

Board of Directors: Joe Macagne, Karl Loatman, Steve Carey, Willie Yee

Yahoo Group: MHAstro

Vice President: Paul Granich Treasurer: Karen Tulchinsky

Membership Coordinator: Caryn Sobel

Webmaster: Paul Chauvet

Outreach: (open)

College Liaison: Dr. Amy Forestell

Minutes of the monthly meeting of the Mid Hudson Astronomical Association, August 21, 2018

The meeting was called to order at 7:40 PM by President Jack Chastain in the auditorium of the Coykendall Science Center at SUNY, New Paltz, NY.

Since there were only 4 members present, no official business was conducted. Informal discussion of several topics was held:

- It was clarified that one of the club telescopes is an ETX 125 (not an ETX 80 as was previously reported).
- The club has received an offer of the donation of a Bushnell Northstar telescope. Do we want it? It was agreed that we need more details on its condition. Jack will pursue.
- Jack reported that the Tasco 4" Newtonian is in bad shape. The finder is broken beyond repair and the control knobs do not work well. Jack has it and may just discard it.
- Jack still has the 13" dobsonian and is looking for another member to take it.
- The August club star party and the Walkway Starwalk events were both cancelled due to weather.
- The next Moonwalk on the Walkway is August 24. Meet at the west entrance to the park at about 6 PM.
- The next club star party is September 7 as is the next Starwalk on the Walkway Over the Hudson.
- We need help getting speakers. If you have any ideas or suggestions, pass them along to Jack or Paul Granich.

The meeting was adjourned at about 7:58 PM. The next meeting is on September 18th, 2018.

The presentation that followed was "How the Universe Works: Binary Stars", a video from the Science Channel.

Submitted by James Rockrohr, September 15th, 2018.

MHAA -1 - September, 2018



A Trip Through the Milky Way

By Jane Houston Jones and Jessica Stoller-Conrad

With articles, activities and games NASA Space Place encourages everyone to get excited about science and technology. Visit spaceplace.nasa.gov to explore space and Earth science!

Feeling like you missed out on planning a last vacation of summer? Don't worry—you can still take a late summertime road trip along the Milky Way!

The waning days of summer are upon us, and that means the Sun is setting earlier now. These earlier sunsets reveal a starry sky bisected by the Milky Way. Want to see this view of our home galaxy? Head out to your favorite dark sky getaway or to the darkest city park or urban open space you can find.

While you're out there waiting for a peek at the Milky Way, you'll also have a great view of the planets in our solar system. Keep an eye out right after sunset and you can catch a look at Venus. If you have binoculars or a telescope, you'll see Venus's phase change dramatically during September—from nearly half phase to a larger, thinner crescent.

Jupiter, Saturn and reddish Mars are next in the sky, as they continue their brilliant appearances this month. To see them, look southwest after sunset. If you're in a dark sky and you look above and below Saturn, you can't miss the summer Milky Way spanning the sky from southwest to northeast.

You can also use the summer constellations to help you trace a path across the Milky Way. For example, there's Sagittarius, where stars and some brighter clumps appear as steam from a teapot. Then there is Aquila, where the Eagle's bright Star Altair combined with Cygnus's Deneb and Lyra's Vega mark what's called the "summer triangle." The familiar W-shaped constellation Cassiopeia completes the constellation trail through the summer Milky Way. Binoculars will



This illustration shows how the summer constellations trace a path across the Milky Way. To get the best views, head out to the darkest sky you can find. Credit: NASA/JPL-Caltech

reveal double stars, clusters and nebulae all along the Milky Way.

Between Sept. 12 and 20, watch the Moon pass from near Venus, above Jupiter, to the left of Saturn and finally above Mars!

This month, both Neptune and brighter Uranus can also be spotted with some help from a telescope. To see them, look in the southeastern sky at 1 a.m. or later. If you stay awake, you can also find Mercury just above Earth's eastern horizon shortly before sunrise. Use the Moon as a guide on Sept. 7 and 8.

Although there are no major meteor showers in September, cometary dust appears in another late summer sight, the morning zodiacal light. Zodiacal light looks like a cone of soft light in the night sky. It is produced when sunlight is scattered by dust in our solar system. Try looking for it in the east right before sunrise on the moonless mornings of Sept. 8 through Sept 23.

You can catch up on all of NASA's current—and future—missions at www.nasa.gov

2018 Star Party Schedule

Date	Time	Sunset	End Civil Twilight	Nearest New Moon
January 19th	7:00 PM	4:55 PM	5:25 PM	January 17th
February 16th	7:00 PM	5:30 PM	5:58 PM	February 15th
March 16th	7:00 PM	7:03 PM	7:31 PM	March 17th
April 13th	8:00 PM	7:34 PM	8:03 PM	April 16th
May 11th	8:00 PM	8:04 PM	8:35 PM	May 15th
June 15th	8:30 PM	8:31 PM	9:06 PM	June 13th
July 13th	8:30 PM	8:29 PM	9:02 PM	July 13th
Auugst 10th	8:00 PM	8:00 PM	8:31 PM	August 11th
September 7th	7:30 PM	7:18 PM	7:46 PM	September 9th
October 5th	7:00 PM	6:30 PM	6:58 PM	October 9th
November 9th	7:00 PM	4:41 PM	5:10 PM	November 7th
December 7th	7:00 PM	4:25 PM	4:46 PM	December 7th

Directions To The Star Party Site

<u>Lake Taghkanic State Park</u> is in the town Ancram, NY. The park entrance is on the Taconic Parkway 10 minutes north of the exit used for Wilcox park.

Star Parties at Lake Taghanic are held in the West Parking lot, next to the beach. The skies are darker than in Wilcox, with less stray light to deal with. The horizon is also much lower, especially to the south and east, making many more targets possible.

IMPORTANT: all events at Lake Taghkanic State Park require an **RSVP** which includes license plate number of the car you are bringing (please do so via <u>Meetup</u>). The park is patrolled by state police, and all non registered cars will be ticketted and risk our use of the park.

General Information:

- For the foreseeable future, all indoor meetings will be held on the 3rd Tuesday of each month in Coykendall Science Bldg., SUNY New Paltz (directions above) at 7:30 PM. All indoor events are FREE! All are welcome. The presentations are generally geared towards teenagers and up. For more information, call the Club Hotline.
- Dates listed for star parties are the primary dates. The rain date is the following night unless otherwise noted. Only one session is held for a given weekend, usually on the primary date, Friday, unless postponed (usually due to inclement weather) to the backup date, Saturday. Exceptions to this are noted in the "Scheduled Events" section above.
- All outdoor events are FREE! All are welcome. If you bring small children, it is <u>your</u> responsibility to keep a close eye on them. Please do not bring white-light flashlights. Instead, bring a red astronomer's flashlight or an ordinary flashlight covered with several layers of red cellophane. If in doubt about the weather, check the status of the event at www.midhudsonastro.org.